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Tarle L. Canfield, Dean
Graduaste Divigion
Drake University
Deg Moines, Towa 50311

Dear Profecsor Canfield:

Prof=sgor John M.H.O0lmebted of Southern Tllinols Mniversity
hes indicated that he will give the invited address at our Section
meeting on Aoril 21. Tn a letter to him yesueroov indicated
that,"...we arrived at a fee of $100 to cover exnenges and the
honorarium."
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I heve invited Dr. Fred C.Leone to give a longer paner of 20
to 30 minutes, but T have not received any response From him as vel,
Rev. John C. Friedell has agreed to act =2s chairman of the ’nnol on
the tonic,"Problems in the first two vears of college teaching." I
have yet to hear from one of the individuals whom T have asked %o
gserve on this panel,

fince T still have recéived no vaver titles, T would like to
hqve you gend a letter to the MAA members. The oon ent of this
letter T would like to lesave to your discretion and experience, T
em enclosing a list of the new MAA Revresentetives which T have
apoointed since you might not have some of these on your membershin |
list., I am algo including the namesg of MAA Representatives from a |
list which was passed on to ma. i

If the extra work on your nart could be justified, I would
like to see the MAA Representatives ¢ get the same letter that the
therg receive with a special last parﬁgranh of apneal to them in
thelr capacity to encourage papers from other members of their
i department.

Thank you for your time and effort.

Sincerely,

| Iiliann . b

William I.Waltmann
Cheirman,Towva %ection MAA
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